AGENDA

Sk
R2E STaxS

0, BOARD MEETING
MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY
MOTOR VEHICLE
CRIME HiLTON HOuSTON PoST OAK BY THE GALLERIA
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY 2001 PosT OAK BOULEVARD

HousToN, TEXAsS 77056
JuLy 19, 2024
9:00 AM

The presiding officer of the Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority
(Committee) will be physically present in the Concorde room, 2001 Post Oak Boulevard,
Houston, Texas 77056. Some Committee members may attend via videoconferencing.

Link to July 19, 2024, MVCPA Board Meeting Documents (under Calendar tab):
https://www.txdmv.gov/about-us/MVCPA

All agenda items are subject to possible discussion, questions, consideration, and
action by the Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority (Board). Agenda
item numbers are assigned for ease of reference only and do not necessarily reflect the
order of their consideration by the Board. Presentations may be made by the identified
staff, Board member, or other personnel as needed. The Board reserves the right to
discuss any items in closed session where authorized by the Open Meetings Act.

1. Roll Call and Establishment of Quorum
2. Pledges of Allegiance — U.S. and Texas

3. Chair's Reports — Mike Rodriguez, Chairman
A. Approval of Transcript as Minutes (March 28, 2024) (ACTION ITEM)
B. Chair’s Report

4. MVCPA Director’s Report — William Diggs, Director (BRIEFINGS ONLY)
A. Staffing Update
B. Grant Management Tracking System Update
C. FY24 & FY25 Budget Overview

BRIEFING AND ACTION ITEMS
5. Senate Bill 224 Plan of Operation — Sharon Jones, Major & William Diggs,
Director (BRIEFING ITEMS)
5A. SB224 Partner Agency Inter-Agency Contract (IAC) update — William
Diggs, Director
5B. Senate Bill 224 Advisory Committee update — Sharon Jones, Major



https://www.txdmv.gov/about-us/MVCPA

Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority
Agenda: July 19, 2024 Page 2

6.

Grants, Budget, and Reporting Committee Update — Sharon Jones, Major
(BRIEFING ITEM)

6A. FY-24 SB224 Second Round Catalytic Converter Grant Award

Recommendations — Sharon Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM)

6B. FY-25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Award Recommendations — Sharon

Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM)

6C. FY-25 Task Force Grant Award Recommendations — Sharon Jones, Major

(ACTION ITEM)

7. Adoption of Amendments to 43 TAC § 57.36 — David Richards, MVCPA Lead
Counsel (ACTION ITEM)

8. Texas DMV Regional Service Center update — Roland D. Luna, Sr, Deputy
Executive Director (BRIEFING ONLY)

9. MVCPA Logo Redesign review and selection — Herman Adair, Lead Trainer
(ACTION ITEM)

10. MVCPA Training Section Update — Earl Pence, Deputy Director, Herman Adair,
Lead Trainer, Justin White, Trainer, Amber Ott, Trainer (BRIEFING ITEM)

11. MVCPA 2025 Conference Venue recommendation and selection — Sharon
Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM)

12. 68A Inspection Proposed Statutory Change Awareness — William Diggs,
Director (BRIEFING ITEM)

13. FY-24 Supplanting report conducted by MVCPA Audit Section — Sterling
Fielder, Auditor, Lauren Williams, Auditor (ACTION ITEM)

CLOSED SESSION

14. The Board may enter into closed session under one or more of the

following provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Government Code
Chapter 551:

Section 551.071 - Consultation with and advice from legal counsel regarding:
- pending or contemplated litigation, or a settlement offer.

- a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
clearly conflicts with Government Code Chapter 551; or

any item on this agenda.



Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority
Agenda: July 19, 2024 Page 3

Section 551.074 - Personnel matters.
- Discussion relating to the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline, and dismissal of personnel.

Section 551.076 - Deliberation Regarding Security Devices or Security Audits.
- the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security
personnel or devices; or

- a security audit.

Section 551.089 - Deliberation Regarding Security Devices or Security Audits.

- security assessments or deployments relating to information resources
technology;

- network security information as described by Government Code Section
2059.055(b); or

- the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel,
critical infrastructure, or security devices.

15. Action Items from Closed Session
16. Public Comment
17. Adjournment

The Board will allow an open comment period to receive public comment on any
agenda item or other matter that is under the jurisdiction of the Board. No action will be
taken on matters that are not part of the agenda for the meeting. For subjects that are
not otherwise part of the agenda for the meeting, Board members may respond in
accordance with Government Code §551.042 and consider the feasibility of placing the
matter on the agenda for a future meeting.

If you would like to comment on any agenda item (including an open comment under
the agenda item for Public Comment), you must complete a speaker's form at the
registration table prior to the agenda item being taken up by the Board.

Public comment will only be accepted in person. Each speaker will be limited to three
minutes, and time allotted to one speaker may not be reassigned to another speaker.

Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and requires auxiliary
aids or services should notify the department as far in advance as possible, but no less
than two days in advance, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Contact
David Richards by telephone at (512) 465-1423.

| certify that | have reviewed this document and that it conforms to all applicable Texas



Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority
Agenda: July 19, 2024 Page 4

Register filing requirements.

CERTIFYING OFFICIAL: David Richards, General Counsel, (512) 465-1423.



MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024
CRIME

PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

Subject: Table of Contents
Agenda
ltem Document Page No.
Agenda i
1 | Roll Call and Establishment of Quorum 1
2 | Pledges of Allegiance — U.S. and Texas 2
3.A | Approval of Transcript as Minutes (March 28, 2024) (ACTION ITEM) 3
3.B | Chair’s Report 4
4 A | Staffing Update — William Diggs (BRIEFING ITEM) 5
4.B | Grant Management Tracking System Update — William Diggs (BRIEFING ITEM) 6
4.C | FY24 & FY25 Budget Overview — William Diggs (BRIEFING ITEM) 7
5.A | SB224 Partner Agency Inter-Agency Contract (IAC) update — William Diggs (BRIEFING 14
ITEM)
5.B | Senate Bill 224 Advisory Committee future Meeting — Sharon Jones (BRIEFING ITEM) 15
6 | Grants, Budget, and Reporting Committee Update 16
6.A | FY-24 SB224 Second Round Catalytic Converter Grant Award Recommendations — Sharon 17
Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM)
6.B | FY-25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Award Recommendations — Sharon Jones, Major 18
(ACTION ITEM)
6.C | FY-25 Task Force Grant Award Recommendations — Sharon Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM) 20
7 | Adoption of Amendments to 43 TAC § 57.36 — David Richards (ACTION ITEM) 22
8 | Texas DMV Regional Service Center update- Roland Luna Sr. (BRIEFING ITEM) 28
9 | MVCPA Logo Redesign review and selection — Herman Adair, Lead Trainer (ACTION ITEM) 30
10 | MVCPA Training Section Update — Earl Pence, Deputy Director, Herman Adair, Lead 34
Trainer, Justin White, Trainer, Amber Ott, Trainer (BRIEFING ITEM)
11 | MVCPA 2025 Conference Venue recommendation and selection — Sharon Jones, Major 35
(ACTION ITEM)
12 | 68A Inspection Proposed Statutory Change Awareness — William Diggs, Director (BRIEFING 36
ITEM)
13 | FY-24 Supplanting report conducted by MVCPA Audit Section — Sterling Fielder, Auditor, 37
Lauren Williams, Auditor (ACTION ITEM)




ok SE
gﬁ,»‘n

MOTOR VEHICLE

CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

Agenda ltem: 1
Subject: Roll Call and Establishment of Quorum

Present

Enforcement Representative — Laredo, TX

Chief Mike Rodriguez — Governor Designated Presiding Officer Law

Kit Whitehill — Governor Appointed Board Member
Insurance Consumer Representative — Coppell, TX

Rebecca Cantu-Serrano — Governor Appointed Board Member
Insurance Consumer Representative — Brownsville, TX

Charla Brotherton — Governor Appointed Board Member
Insurance Writer Representative — Fort Worth, TX

Vacant — Governor Appointed Board Member
Insurance Writer Representative

Vacant — Governor Appointed Board Member
Law Enforcement Representative

Texas Department of Public Safety

Major Sharon Jones — Ex Officio Member Designee for the Public Safety Director




Foe 5741@
o ﬁé

Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

MOTOR VEHICLE

CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

Agenda ltem: 2
Subject: Pledges of Allegiance — U.S. and Texas

"I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America, and to the republic for which it stands, one nation under
God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all."

"Honor the Texas flag; | pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible."



’\“E. S
OF 710 g

MOTOR VEHICLE

Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

T ACTION ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board
From: MVCPA Staff

Agenda ltem: 3. A

Subject: Approval of Transcript as Minutes (March 28, 2024)

RECOMMENDATION
Action Item. Motion to approve the transcript as minutes.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
MVCPA staff emailed the March 28, 2024, Board Meeting Transcript to all MVCPA board members on July 11,2024
for review.




MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

PREC\';EI:;ITEroN ACTION ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board
From: MVCPA Staff

Agenda ltem: 3.B

Subject: Chair’s Report

RECOMMENDATION
Action I[tem.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY




s
g}rﬁ"“

MOTOR VEHICLE

Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

pREc\';EI:TErou BRIEFING ITEM
AUTHORITY

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board
From: William Diggs, Director

Agenda ltem: 4A

Subject: MVCPA Staffing Update

RECOMMENDATION
Briefing Only.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide the MVCPA staffing update.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
MVCPA currently has a total of 14 of the 15 FTE’s filled positions.

The below position is currently vacant:
Grant Specialist IV - Vacant

The application process is currently in its final stages of review by TXDMV Human Resources.



’\i SE
OF 7 e %P7

MOTOR VEHICLE

MVCPA Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

pnec\lemrfrou Briefing Item
AUTHORITY

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board
From: William Diggs, Director

Agenda ltem: 4B

Subject: Grant Management Tracking System Update

RECOMMENDATION
Briefing Only.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide an update related to the new Grant Management Tracking System (GMTS).

FINANCIAL IMPACT
To be determined.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Efforts remain underway to replace the current GMTS. We have had multiple meetings with our project manager
assigned by the Project Management Office (PMO) within the TxDMV. We received a total of 24 responses to the
Request for Information (RFI) that was placed on the open market. We are reviewing the pros and cons of each company
that provided a demo. We are working closely with our Project Manager, Business Analyst (BA), and selected Taskforce
Commanders to further narrow the field of those systems under consideration. There are currently five companies
under consideration:

We are waiting on additional responses from recent questions our review team posed below:

e Does your solution offer an electronic signature or some way to verify that what is being submitted can be
attested?

e Does your solution offer post implementation support?

e Correspondence management, can the user email grantees from your solution?

e Can your solution send out reminders to the grantees for upcoming deadlines? Staggered reminders months to
weeks?

e Canyour solution send out reminders to the grantees when they are late, or time has expired to submit a grant?

e Canyour solution track the application status for grantees?

e Can application information be rolled from one period to another at the option of the grant administration?

e Annual cost per user for your solution.

e Last log in information — can your solution auto un-assign users who have not logged into the application over a

defined period?



MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

pREc\tszl:thEroN BRIEFING ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board
From: William Diggs, Director

Agenda ltem: 4.C

Subject: FY2024 Budget Overview

RECOMMENDATION
Briefing Only.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Attached is the MVCPA fiscal year (FY) 2024 financial report for September 1, 2024—June 30, 2024. The report includes
statistical and monetary information on the authority’s budget, actual expenditures, and outstanding obligations.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
MVCPA is self-supporting and is funded from motor vehicle insurer fees deposited to the General Revenue Fund.

Key highlights include:
e The Total Adjusted Budget for FY 2024 for all MVCPA programs is $49.9 million, which includes:

o $24.1 million in motor vehicle crime prevention appropriations;

o $24.7 million in catalytic converter program appropriations; and

o $1.0 million in unexpended appropriations from FY 2023 motor vehicle crime prevention appropriations
that are available for expenditure in FY 2024.

e Through the end of February, the major expenditures include:
o Contract Services for Board meeting and workshop audio/video support services;
o Travel; and
o Rent, Buildings, which includes the rental of meeting spaces and equipment for the 2024 MVCPA
Conference, as well as board meetings and workshops.
e Encumbrances include:
o Grants
o Contract Services for an Interagency Agreement with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and a
contract for reporting and transcription services.
o Rent, Buildings, which includes the rental of meeting space and equipment for the 2024 MVCPA
Conference and board meetings.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
See attached report.

(see next page)



asuadxa Asejes [en1oe paadxa 198png Asejes s uol

P 243 YoIym Aq Junowe [enuuy,
Sa[ouedeA 03 2NP PazI|N Jou 138pnq Alejes,
S1UN0DJE [3UUOSIAd JaY10 pue ‘(Aed Juawade|dal 3yauaq) dyg ‘Alejes sapnpu

'saseyaund Jajies) pueydnual apnpoul [exde) pue ‘uole|nday pue Suisuadii Jo Juswliedaq sexa] ayl yum juswaaudy Aduadesaju| ue ‘uoijusAsld Yayl J91IaAu0) diAjeIe) J0) A1ajeS dljqnd Jo Juswliedaq
sexal yum u:mEmwhm< >u:wmmhwu:_ ue sapnjoul sadlAIa§ JoeJluO) ‘Bduelquindua ucmu_u—_:m_w jsow ayj aJe sjueln 'sadlAlLes f_On_Q:m Ow_u_>\0__u3m QOva_LO>> pieog pue mMC_uwwE Jaquiada( 40} SaJIAJLS Joesjuo) ul pue u_w>m‘_._. ul umu:m‘_w
aJe sainyipuadxa Joflew ay) ‘sunf Jo pua ayl y3nodyy ‘seajueld woJj Juswasinquial Joj sysanbad 3uissasse pue syueld 3ulioliuow aAjoAuUl Ajliewad suoiesado s,UoISIAIP 8yl 1Jayl 3|21YaA 010w JO uoljuanald ay) 01 palejas sweidosd
q 40 suoisinoad a3y} Juawa|dwl 01 €86'YTES Pue s314 Inoy snid ‘62 CSEYTS
JO JUNOWe 3Y1 Ul 32yl J91IBAUOD J11Aje1ed JUaAa.d pue 12913p 01 $Z¢ ||I9 91euaS Joj spuny palelidoidde aunie|si8a] ayl ‘uonippe uj “Sg0Z-¥20T Ad 404 VdIAIN 01 S314 XIS [euollIppe Ue pue 00S‘06T‘vzS paieldoidde ainiesidal yigg ayL

SLHOI'THOIH TVNOILLVIAdO

Alajes pue [euoneanpa puny 01 31e1s 3yl IN0YSNoJIYl S3IDUITE JUSWDII0UD ME| 01 PIINQLISIP BJe YdIym ‘spuny juels jo dn apew si 198png ayi JO %6

. 000'009$ 000°00€$ -$
000°00S'€T$ -$
, soz'ee - JDAS™1DYIND
000°00TS 7 TVLIdYD s
9T0°LE6'TS . OAS 1D¥IND %9£°08- 90UBLIEA 9 JBIA-JONO-JEDA
TvL'TT6°9 S sa.nyipuadx3 €207 A4 ALA
768'TEET S s2.n3puadx3 #20Z A4 ALA
. Ao . AYLTISNI VLvVA TANLIANAdIXA
- S mm:_a\_:m Asejes uolsing
saoueiquinoug Jofelp saunyipuadx3 SunesadQ Jole|N LA Sot'9te $ A28png Alejes pasdel LA
%LE'T 198png uoISIAIQ JO %
78€'T8TT S 3e8png paiejay 1 Alejes
juedepam po [ |
%ES St uonedo||y 314
Sny nr unt Aey udy Jey g4 uer 930 AON PO dds % £61'889'9C$ VLVA AAVITVS 2 dLA $¥70T Ad
0 T68'TEE'TS
%C8'EY 198png 3|qe|leAy %
%SO0'TT 198png Aduady jo %
%96°66 198png ASa1ens jo %
SOLLSLLV.LS 1LA3DdN4d $70T Ad
139aN8 NAVIIVAY = ssLug'er ¢ 198png paisnipy
SIONVYIGINNDONI 166°610'T S syuawisnlpy
‘158" 93png |eu1di
SIUNLIANIAXT = oty 791588V S 19spng |eulslio
© LADdand ¥70T Ad
M B Bl o1 £90°58'TZS
3png
SuonIsod Juedep / paji4 Sniels 19
SLHIOI'THOIH TVIONVNIA
*12Y3 JoMDAUO0D J13AleIED pue ‘AJe|3ing olne ‘4ay3 oine |1lewnd
vcog suny 03 S9[313UD JUSWIIIOUS ME| |BIO| O3 SIUBIS |BIOUBUL} SPIEME PUE 13Y] |I1YSA JOIOW WO SAA|ISWIY] 109104d 03 MOY UO SUBX3] $918INP3 (YdIAIN) ANJOYINY UOIIUBARI SWI) 3]IIY3A JOIOIA YL

UOIIUaA3Id dWID 3DIYdA J0ION "T°Z'9 A8arens

as%t.%%.wMﬁﬁw%m@ﬁV&b ALTHOHLNV NOLLNAAHTYd HIATID H'TOIHAA HOLOIN



asuadxa Asejes |en1oe paadxa 128pnq Asejes s,uoISIAIP 3Y3 YaIym Ag Junowe [enuuy,

$3J0UBJBA 0} BNP pazi

n jou1a8pnq Em_mmN

S1UN0DJE [2UUOSId JAY10 pue ‘(Aed Juawade|das 1yauaq) dyg ‘Adejes sapnpul,

*92Ua434U0D ZAd AINT VADIAIN 104 S331AI9S Suluue|d g SulleuIpJ00D 92UBIBJUOD PUB SIDIAISS UoldiIdsues |
pue Suipioday pJoday 8yl UQ YUM IOBJIUOD B ‘SUNOJJY dljqnd 4O J3Jj0s3dwo) sexa] ayl Yum juswaa.8y AdusSesalu| ue sapnjoul SIDIAISS 10BJIUOD pue ‘saseydind Jajiesy pue yonJy apnjpul [eude) pue BoUBIGUNDOUS JUEDdIUSIS
150W 2y} aJe spuel °sadiAI9s Loddns oapia/oipne doysyiom pieog pue sSUI93W JBCWISQ 404 SIIIAISS 19BJIUOD Ul PUE (S3sUMXa [9ARJ] {SJUBID Ul BJe saunlpuadxa Jofew ay) ‘aunf Jo pus ayl ySnoay| 's9auelS Wouy JusWasINguIal
Joj sysanbau Buissasse pue syuead Suliojuow sAjoAul Ajiewd suoljedado s,weadoud 8yl "SZ0Z-#20T A4 104 wea3oud uoiuaAId WD 3JDIYIA JOIOIN YdIAIN Yl 03 S314 XIS [RUOIIIPPE UE pue 00S‘06T v¢S peieldoidde sune|si3a] yigg ayL

000°00SCTS$ -$

000°0S$  TVLIdYD

698°C€S

s9ouesquinoug Joley

JDAS 1DYIND

000°009$ 000°00€$ -$

S208TS - JAS™LOYIND

115°9¢S - AYLT1STNI

saJinyipuadx3 SunesadQ Jole|N QLA

JuedeAm pI|ldm

8ny nr unr Aey udy JelNy Q94 uer 23Q AON

SUOI}ISOd JuedeA / pa||i4

PO dss

11

veoc dunf

%S >
TLL'E0TTS

%9
69£'559TS

135an4g 31aVIIVAV =
SIONVHIFINNDINT %68

TTL89€'TTS
SIYNLIANIAXT =

sniels 123png

SLHIOI'THOIH TVNOILLVIAdO

%19'78- 9OUBLIBA 9 JBIA-IDNO-JBIA
L2269 S sanyipuadx3 €207 A ALA
TLLE0T'T S sa.nypuadx3 yZ0T A4 ALA

VLVA 3dNLIANAdXH
- S mms_n::m Asejes uolsing
69€8TT S Nwmm_u:m Asejes pasde ] QLA

%SY'€ 198png uolsIAIg 4O %
6v5°0L8 S 1198png paje|ay 3 Aejes

1T uol1eso||y 314

VLVA AYVIVS ¥ LA 70T Ad

%959 128png 9|qe|leAy %
%65°S 198png Aduasdy Jo %
%95°0S 198png A8ajesis Jo %

SOILSILVLS LIOdNd ¥70T Ad

198png paisnlpy
syuawisnlpy

€sg'se’'se S
166'610°T S

€927'802'v¢C S 198png [euSuo

LADANG v70T Ad

SLHOI'THOIH TVIONVNIA

"}49Y3 JOHAAUO0D d13AjeIED pue ‘AJe|Sing OIne 442y} OIne |1exnd

0] 311U JUSWIIIIOJUD ME| [€I0] O] SIUBIS [BIDUBUIL SPIEME PUE 1J3] 3[IIYSA JOJOW WO SIA[9SWAY] 199104d 0} MOY UO SUBXD| S91BINPS (YdIAIA) ANIOYINY UOIIUBASIG SWLID 3IIYSA JOIOIN YL

‘MOHD S¥X3L BNIdTIH '0D SNYXIL ONIdTIH
SIIMDIA JOI0W JO Jusunred ([ sexay,

weaS04d UOIIUBAIIG WD ‘UOIIUBABI SWII) 3]dIY3A JOI0N "T'Z'g ASa1e.is

ALTHOHLAV NOLINHATAd AINTIO A TOIHIA JOLOIN



9suadxa Asejes |enjoe paadxa 193png Alejes s,UoISINIP SY3 YaIym Aq Junowe [enuuy
$31DUBJBA 0} BNp Pazi|iin jou 138png Asejes,
SJUN0JJE [3UU0SIA JYIO pue ‘(Aed Juswade|das Jyauaq) dyg ‘Asejes sapnpul,

'saseyound Jajied} pue yanif apn|oul [eyde) pue {sjueso ul ‘uonensay

pue SuisuadI jo Juswedaq Sexa] Yl YHm Jusawaa18y Aduagesaju| ue ‘UOIUSAIId WAL Ja1aAUO) J13AjeIe) Joj A1ajeS DlgNnd JO Judwiledaq Sexa] YiM Jusawaai8y AouaSelaiu| ue Joj SIDIAIDS JOBJIIUOD U DJe SIDUBIGUINDOUD Jofe|Al
'sasuadxa [9ABJ] pue {S921AI3S Suluue|d ¥ SUIFBUIPIO0D IUDIBJUOD PUB IIHWWOD AIOSIAPY +228S VdIAIN 104 SDIAIS Suipioday 13 uondiIdsuel] 1o SDIAISS JOBIIUOD ‘SIUBID Ul 348 WelSold J939AU0D d13AeIe] dy} Ul sainypuadxa
Jofew ay3 ‘aunf Jo pua ay1 YySnoayL “[jiq Jo suoisiroid ay3 Juswadwi 03 €86‘YTES PUe s314 4noy snjd ‘6/Z‘ZSE PTS JO JUNOWE BY1 Ul 1Y3Y1 J91ISAUOD d11ARIED JUDASId pUB 19919p 01 17T || 91BUSS Joj spuny pajelidoidde aune(si3a yigg ayL

000°008‘T$ -$

0000SS$ _ VLIdYD

000°02$ -$

08T'STS DAS™1D¥1IND

SLHOT'THOIH TVNOILLVIAdO

Suo1ISOd 1uedeA / paj|i4

SIUNLIANIAXT =

sniels 1938png

005679 S 198png |euiBlo

LADANI v70T Ad

VN 9OUBLIBA % JEIA-JONO-JBIA
VN sanyipuadx3 €207 A4 ALA
6T1'8CT S sanpuadx3 ¥Z0T A4 ALA
- S mm:_n‘_:w AJejes uoising
saoueIquInoug Jolepy sainypuadx3 SunesadQ Jolely QLA 9EL /61 S °8png Asejes pasde aLA
%LTT umm_ujm UOISIAIQ JO %

€€8'TIE 198png pale|ay i Aleje:
wesenm poidm %81 $ 1198png paje|ay 3 Aejes
980°0CE VS v uoned0||y 314
8ny Inr unr Aey udy  Jey ge4 uer 23@ AON PO das %0 VLVA AAVIVS ¥ ALA #7207 Ad

(o
6TT'8CTS
%S6'T8 128png 9|qe|leny %
%9t°S 128png Aduady jo %
%06V 198png ASa1e.15 JO %
SOLLSLLV.LS LA9dN4d 20T Ad
135aNg NAVIVAY = %28 00S‘6v9'vT S 198png paisnlpy
0
- f

SIDNVHIENNINI 67107023 $ syuawisnipy

SLHOI'THOIH TVIONVNIA

vcoe sunf

'Sy ‘@4n3e|s18a7 Yigs ‘vz 9s 03 uensind ‘sexa] JO 31e1S AY3 Ul Y3y} J939AU0D d13AjeIed Suizuanald pue Su13d93ap Yum paysel st wedoud Ja1iaAuo) diAjele] ay

"MOHD SYXIL ONIAIIH ‘0D SNYXIL ONIdT3H
SODIA J0IO JO Jusunieda(] sexay,

wetSo.d J9149AUOD) J11A[RIRD ‘UOIIUBARI SWII) BIIY3A JOI0IN "T'Z'g ASd1euis

ALTHOHLAV NOLINHATAd HIATID A TOIHAA HOLON

10



Texas Department of Motor Vehicles

MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY / Q 5 Depument ofvoto

For both MVCPA Regular funding and SB224 funding combined, there is currently available $21,857,063 remaining in
FY- 24 as of June 2024.

o Thetotal remaining available in the Regular MVCPA budget is currently $1,655,769 as of June 2024.

o The total remaining available in SB224 budget is currently $20,201,294 as of June 2024.

The following charts reflect FY-25 projected revenue in both MVCPA regular funding and SB224 funding as of June 2024:

11



‘|eLISIBIAl [BUOIIOWOU £ZTES YA @PN[2UI UOIIOWOIJ 13 SUISIMSAPY PUE ‘921WwWOo) AJOSIAPY WelSold J9HaAU0D)
anAjeIE) YdIAIA - S921A4S Suiioday 13 uoidiIsueL] JO4 PUB 3IUIBJUOD) $TZA4 AINT VAIAIN 404 S32IAIBS Suluue|d 13 SulleuIpJ00) 3JUBIB4U0D) ‘AlB4eS dI|gnd JO JuBWedaq Sexal syl pue S3|IIYaA JOIOIA Jo Juswpedaq sexal ayl ysnoayy
pue Ag AlJoyiny UOIIUSASI WD 3IIY3A JOION U33MIB] DV 40} S3IIAIDS JIBIIUOD Ul ‘SIUBWDIURYUT JUBID HZAd WSISAS Supydel] pue juswasSeue|n JUBID-ANSISAIUN A'SY SEXD] 4O SIUBID U] e S9OURIqUINJUD JOfe "PUB ‘4207 "YIST
Asenuer uo pjay 3uan3 SuieIIN 331HWWOD AIOSIAPY YdIAIN @Y} 10} Sa21AIS 1oddns 03pIA/OIpNY 104 S9IIAIBS Suilioday 13 uondidsuel| J0j SIDIAIDS 10BIIUOD Ul ‘SasURdXD [aAeL} dJe welSold JJdAUO) d13AjeIe) dy} ul sauniipuadxa Jofew
ay3 ‘Ael Jo pua ay3 y8nouy] °|jiq 40 suolisiroad ay3 Juswa|dwi 01 €86'PTES PUE 5314 4noy sn|d ‘6/ZZSEPTS JO JUNOWE BY) Ul YY) JS1ISAUOD d1Aje1eD JUdARId pue 19319p 01 K7 ||Ig 91eUaS Joj spuny pajeudoidde ainje|siSa] yigg ayL

SLHOI'THOIH TVNOILVYAdO

G¢ Ad uoljusnalid swii)

12

%V6 ‘L9V°88Y'EC

s1s0) uneladp m

soSep R salleles m

siuel
005°668‘VC
%% ‘88L‘9E6 %06°'T SYe'vLy 51509 Sunelado
) € €,
%C "SVC VLY %9/°E 88/°986 sagep g saleles
%ELC V6 L9v°88Y‘EC sjelo
agejualad 108png uondiasaqg N0y
"}9Y3 J9149AU02 J11AeIRD puk ‘AsejSing olne ‘Yay) oIne [1ennd
.VNQN w—‘_:—. 0] S9l}1Ua JUaWadJ0jua Me| |ed0| 0} syues |eloueul) spieme pue 12yl 9|d21YyaA JOJoW WOJ} SaA|aSWayl 109304d 0} MOy UO suexa] sajednpa A<au>_>: >ut0r_u:< UoIjuaAald awli) 3|d1YyaA 1010 ayL

UOIIUBARIJ BWIID 3IIY3A 010N “T°Z'g ASaielis

ALTHOH.LOV NOLLNAATYd HIATIO H'TOTHAA JOLOIN

"MOHE S¥X3 1L ONIdTaH 09D SNYX3L ONIdTEH

3DOIYIA JOI0W SO Juatmnaeda(q sexay,




‘|elIdle | |BUOIIOWOId £2Z9S YZA4 @PN[dul uollowold g 8 9APY pue {39131wwo) AJoSIApPY wel8odd JamaAu0) d13AjeIe) VdIAIN -
$92IAJ9S Suildoday 13 uodiudsuel] 40} puUB JUIBUOD HZAd AINT YAIAW 404 $921IAI3S Suluueld @ Suineuiploo) aduaJtajuo) ‘A1ajes dljgnd Jo jusawiiedaq Sexa] ayi pue sadIyaA JO10| Jo Juawiiedaq sexa] ayi ysnoayl pue Aq Amuoyiny
UOIIUAARIG WD 3PIYIA JOIOIN USIMIDQ JY| 40} SDIIAISS DBJIUOD Ul {SIUSWIDIUBYUT JUBID pZAd WIISAS Supjoes] pue juswaSeue|n JUBID-ANSISAIUN INBY SEX3] JO) SIUBJD Ul dJe S2dueJquinduad Jolel\ ‘pue ‘fzog "YigT Aenuer
uo p|ay 1uaA3 SunesN 991IWWo) AJOSIAPY VdIAIN Y3 10} S321AI9S 110ddng 0apiA/olpny 10) sad1A1eS Suilioday 13 uondldsuel] 4oy $92IAIDS 10BJIUOD Ul ‘sasuadxe [aAeJ) aJe welSold JaleAuo) dnAjele) ayl ul saunypuadxa Jofew
ay1 ‘Aely Jo pua ay1 ysnoayy *||iq Jo suoisiroid syl Juswaldwi 01 €86'PTES PUB SI14 Jnoy snid ‘6£Z'ZSEPTS JO JUNOWE BY] Ul 1Byl Ja119AUOD di1Ae1ed Juanald pue 10919p 01 g ||Ig 91euas Joj spuny paleldoidde ainie|si8al yigg ayl

SLHOT'THOIH TVNOILVIAddO

SoBoM WSalEES = B1S0) BUeladp = SIURID) «  S2NIAJSS1ENIU0Y PESEUIING =

£08°8LE°0€
%260 98€'6/4T sageM 18 salle|es
%ST0 T0OE€0E s150) dunesado
%ST'6L 9T1T'9v0'vC syueso
%E6°8T 000°0S.‘S S32IAJRS 10RIIUOD PaseydIng
98ejuadiad 198png uondiiasag Junoldy

%T'0BC6LT %I TOE'S0E

'Sy ‘@4n3e|s18a7 Y188 ‘vz 95 03 Juensind ‘sexa] Jo 91e1S 9y} Ul 143y J91IaAU0 J13Aje1ed Suizuanald pue Suilda1ap Yum paysel st welSoud 1914aAU0) J1AjeIR) YL

UOIJUBARIJ WD 3IIYDA 010N T'Z"g ASaresis

M V&b ALTHOH.LAV NOLLNAATAd HINTID H'TOIHAA HOLON

13



s
gfrﬁ"“

MOTOR VEHICLE

Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

PREC\?EI:'II'EION BRIEFING ITEM
AUTHORITY

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board

From: William Diggs, Director

Agenda ltem: 5.A

Subject: SB224 Partner Agency Inter-Agency Contract (IAC) Update

RECOMMENDATION
Briefing Only.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide an update on SB224 Partner Agency IAC’s.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Both the TXDPS and TDLR have fully executed Inter-Agency Contracts with the MVCPA/TXDMV in the following amounts

for FY-24:

TXDPS - $2,367,166
TDLR - $499,072



MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

PREC\';IEI::'II':}ON BRIEFING ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board
From: Sharon Jones, Major

Agenda ltem: 5.B

Subject: Senate Bill 224 Advisory Committee Future Meeting

RECOMMENDATION
Briefing Only.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide an update on future Senate Bill 224 (SB224) Advisory Committee Meeting.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
To be determined.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Below is a schedule of the upcoming SB224 Advisory Committee Meetings and scheduled tours:

Senate Bill 224 Advisory Committee Meeting
Date: Thursday, October 3, 2024

Location: Laredo, TX

Time: 9:00 AM —5:00 PM




MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

PREC\';IEI::'II':}ON BRIEFING ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority

From: Sharon Jones, Major

Agenda ltem: 6

Subject: Grants, Budget, and Reporting Committee Update

RECOMMENDATION
Briefing Only.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide an overview of the July 15, 2024, Grants, Budget, and Reporting Committee Meeting

outcome.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
The GBR Committee received updates from Director Diggs on the following topics:

. MVCPA Budget

. Grant Management Tracking System Replacement Progress

. SB224 FY-24 Second Round Grant Submissions and recommendations
. SB224 FY-25 Grant Submissions and recommendations

. FY25 TaskForce Grant Submissions and recommendations



’i s:§
OF T e

MOTOR VEHICLE

CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024
ACTION ITEM

To: MVCPA Board
From: Sharon Jones, Major

Agenda ltem: 6A

Subject: FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Second Solicitation Application Recommendations

RECOMMENDATION
Action ltem.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To provide a recommendation for prospective grantees request for FY24 SB 224 second round grant funding.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
TBD

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The following agencies have submitted their justification for FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Second Solicitation

funding request.

City of Andrews

City of Beaumont
City of Carrollton
City of Conroe

City of Converse

City of Corpus Christi
City of El Paso

City of Farmers Branch
City of Frisco
Johnson County

City of La Marque
Lubbock County
Maverick County
Montgomery County
Polk County

City of Refugio

City of Sulphur Springs
City of Sunset Valley
City of Texas City
Town of Prosper
City Wichita Falls

| recommend the MVCPA Board approve the above request for FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter second solicitation funding.

FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation
FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation

$16,850.00
$527,700.00
$221,00.00
$95,000.00
$43,150.00
$72,408.00
$1,391,615.00
$50,000.00
$256,000.00
$250,000.00
$748,665.00
STBD
$175,666.00
$397,574.00
$55,516.00
$38,250.00
$30,000.00
$65,625.00
$37,500.00
$99,166.00
$114,417.00



’i SE
OF T e

MOTOR VEHICLE

CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

Board Meeting Date: 7/15/2024
ACTION ITEM

To: MVCPA Board
From: Sharon Jones, Major

Agenda ltem: 6B

Subject: FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Application Recommendations

RECOMMENDATION
Action ltem.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

To consider prospective grantees request for FY25 SB 224 grant funding.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
TBD

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The following agencies have submitted their justification for FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant funding.

City of Beaumont
City of Brownsville
City of Carrollton
City of Dallas

City of Eagle Pass
Galveston County
Harris County
Hidalgo County
City of Houston
Johnson County
City of Kyle

City of Laredo
Lubbock County
Montgomery County
Potter County

City of Roman Forest
City of San Marcos
City of Schertz
City of Seguin
Smith County
Town of Prosper

FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter

$250,520.00
$565,765.00
$184,167.00
$1,295,074.00
$521,056.00
$247,898.00
$81,683.00
$49,797.00
$994,740.00
$208,333.00
$54,709.00
$1,725,392.00
$377,517.00
$22,720.00
$276,400.00
$18,250.00
$38,625.00
$77,342.00
$28,333.00
$26,667.00
$70,600.00



City of Wallis FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter $23,100.00
| recommend the MVCPA Board approve the above request for FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant funding.

19



s
gﬁﬁ"“

MOTOR VEHICLE

Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

e ACTION ITEM
AUTHORITY

To: MVCPA Board

From: Sharon Jones, Major

Agenda ltem: 6C

Subject: FY25 Taskforce Grant Application Recommendations

RECOMMENDATION
Action ltem.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To consider prospective grantees request for FY25 Taskforce grant funding.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
TBD

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The FY25 MVCPA Crime Prevention Program Strategy budget is estimated to be $24,899,500. It is important for the MVCPA
to be fiscally responsible. MVCPA Staff currently believe additional funds will become available from unspent FY24 funding
and additional Insurance Collection deposits through the State Comptroller. The following agencies have submitted their

justification for FY25 Taskforce Grant funding.



Tier One Request FTE's Equipment Tier Two Request FTE's Equipment

City of Austin FY25TF |$532,588 X X City of Cedar Hill |[FY25TF $14,250 X
City of Beaumont FY25TF |$724,534 X X Hidalg o County FY25TF |$1,114,348] X X
City of Brownsville FY25TF |$1,341,872 X X Mav erick County |FY25TF | $642,623 X X
Burnet County FY25TF |$578,566 X X City of San Marcos|FY25TF| $177,401 X X
City of Corpus Christi [FY25TF [$864,514 X X Town of Prosper [FY25TF $286,400 X
City of Dallas FY25TF |$1,582,029 X X

Dallas County FY25TF [$1,208,574 X X $2,235,022

City of ELPaso FY25TF |$2,016,853 X X

Galveston County FY25TF |$1,106,090 X X

Harris County FY25TF |$1,102,216 X X

City of Houston FY25TF |$1,949,349 X X

City of Laredo FY25TF |$1,401,606 X X

Lubbock County FY25TF |$1,008,481 X X

City of Mansfield FY25TF [$821,953 X X

Montgomery County [FY25TF [$1,078,387 X X

City of Paris FY25TF [$514,460 X X

City of Pasadena FY25TF |$146,668 X X

Potter County FY25TF |$411,279 X X

City of River Oaks FY25TF [$18,042 X

City of San Antonio [FY25TF [$1,411,929 X X

Smith County FY25TF |$426,986 X X

Tarrant County FY25TF |$2,089,417 X X

Travis County FY25TF |$869,075 X X

City of Victoria FY25TF |$275,894 X X

City Eagle Pass FY25TF |$432,503 X X

$23,913,865

Director Diggs encouraged the Grants Budget and Reporting Committee to recommend to the MVCPA Board to approve
the Tier One Request above, and to wait until the October MVCPA Board Meeting to reconsider the Tier Two Request.
MVCPA Staff believe they will have a clearer picture in October as it relates to the actual additional funding available for
FY25.

21



MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

e ACTION ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board
From: David Richards, General Counsel

Agenda ltem: 7

Subject: Adoption of Amendment to 43 TAC §57.36

RECOMMENDATION
Action Item. Adoption of an amendment to 43 TAC §57.36 as previously published in the Texas Register.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The amendment is designed to provide the MVCPA Board with flexibility in establishing grantee cash match

requirements for each year of funding.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
There will be a positive impact to state or local governments as a result of the enforcement or administration of this

proposal. The public benefits anticipated as a result of the proposal will include increased funding for the city and county
governments of MVCPA taskforces to combat motor vehicle crimes, including catalytic converter theft in their
communities.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Transportation Code §§1006.151(a) and 1006.154 provide the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority (MVCPA) with
authority to issue grants in its own name by providing funding to law enforcement agencies for economic motor vehicle
theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime enforcement teams; to law enforcement agencies, local prosecutors, judicial
agencies, and neighborhood, community, business and non-profit organizations for the programs designed to reduce the
incidence of economic motor vehicle theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime; for conducting educational programs
designed to inform motor vehicle owners of methods of preventing motor vehicle burglary or theft and fraud-related
motor vehicle crime; for equipment, for experimental purposes, to assist motor vehicle owners in preventing motor
vehicle burglary or theft; and funding to establish a uniform program to prevent stolen motor vehicles from entering
Mexico. Under current 43 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §57.36, a grantee must contribute a cash match of 20% of the
total MVCPA award for each year of funding to be eligible for MVCPA grant funds.

During the 88th Texas Legislature, Regular Session, Senate Bill (SB) 224 passed and was signed into law. The focus of SB
224 was the detection and prevention of catalytic converter theft in Texas. SB 224 appropriated funding for the
coordinated regulatory and law enforcement activities intended to detect and prevent catalytic converter theft, and
provided that the funding may be appropriated to the MVCPA for the activities described in SB 224.

The MVCPA issued a Request for Applications (RFA) for SB 224 FY24 funding to solicit applications from law enforcement
agencies and taskforces to apply for SB 224 FY24 grant funding. Prior to posting the SB 224 RFA, law enforcement
agencies and taskforces informed the MVCPA that due to the timing of the SB 224 FY24 RFA posting and the current FY24
budgetary cycles in their cities and counties, the law enforcement agencies and taskforces would be unable to provide the
twenty percent cash match required under 43 TAC §57.36. Many of the same law enforcement agencies and MVCPA
taskforces had already provided a twenty percent cash match for MVCPA FY24 non-SB 224 grants. Lacking the ability to
provide an additional twenty percent cash match for SB 224 FY24 grant funding, the law enforcement agencies and
taskforces would not be able to be eligible for or secure SB 224 FY24 grant funding based on the rule as currently written.

22



Without the ability of law enforcement agencies and taskforces to secure such funding, the legislative intent behind SB
224 would be impeded and unfulfilled. SB 224 recognized that law enforcement agencies and taskforces are vital to the
success of detecting and preventing catalytic converter theft in Texas. The current rule has the effect of preventing law
enforcement agencies and taskforces from serving in this vital role due to budgetary constraints.

An amendment to 43 TAC §57.36 is proposed to provide the MVCPA board with authority to address unforeseen grantee
budgetary shortfalls by providing the board with greater flexibility in adjusting the cash match percentage required of law
enforcement grantees seeking MVCPA grant funding. The proposed amendment would allow the MVCPA board to
exercise its discretion in setting the percentage of cash match in each grant funding cycle by considering grantee
budgetary factors.

By providing the MVCPA board with discretion to set the percentage of cash match or waive the cash match requirement
for a given fiscal year, the board can ensure that law enforcement agencies with decreased financial resources will have a
realistic opportunity to apply for and secure MVCPA grant funding in furtherance of the MVCPA statutory mandates.

If the board adopts the amendment during its July 19, 2024, open meeting, staff anticipates:

e Publication in the August 2, 2024, issue of the Texas Register; and
e An effective date of August 12, 2024.

23



Next Rule>>

Texas Administrative Code

TITLE 43 TRANSPORTATION

PART 3 MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 57 MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY
RULE §57.36 Level of Funding for Grant Projects

For each grant, [a-grantee-must-contribute-a-cash-mateh-0f20%-of] the [total]

MVCPA will determine whether to require grantees to contribute a cash match to be
eligible [award,] for [each-year-of]| funding. fnerderto-be-ehigiblefor] If required,
the cash match will be a percentage of the total MVCPA award, for each year of
funding[s], not to exceed 20%. The cash match requirement for each grant will be
stated in the grant application.

Source Note: The provisions of this §57.36 adopted to be effective January 21, 1993,
18 TexReg 159; amended to be effective October 13, 1995, 20 TexReg 7973;
amended to be effective August 21, 1996, 21 TexReg 7655; transferred effective
February 24, 1998, as published in the Texas Register March 6, 1998, 23 TexReg
2399; amended to be effective November 14, 1999, 24 TexReg 10146; amended to
be effective August 29, 2006, 31 TexReg 6820; amended to be effective December
10, 2007, 32 TexReg 9132; amended to be effective April 12,2012, 37 TexReg 2436;
amended to be effective March 24, 2015, 40 TexReg 1713; amended to be effective
March 1, 2020, 45 TexReg1443

24


https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=N&p_rloc=198536&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=2&p_tac=&ti=43&pt=3&ch=57&rl=36
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=2&ti=43
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=3&ti=43&pt=3
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=4&ti=43&pt=3&ch=57&rl=Y

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

TITLE 43. TRANSPORTATION Proposed Section
Part 3. Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Page 10of4
Chapter 57- Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority

PROPOSED REVISION TO
43 TAC §57.36

INTRODUCTION. The Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority (MVCPA) proposes an amendment to 43
TAC §57.36 concerning level of funding for grant projects. This amendment is necessary to implement
Occupations Code §§1006.151 and 1006.154 by providing financial support to law enforcement agencies
for economic motor vehicle theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime enforcement teams, and in
lessening the financial burden on local city and county governments that may be unable to meet the
current cash match requirements under 43 TAC §57.36.

EXPLANATION.

Transportation Code §§1006.151(a) and 1006.154 provide the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention
Authority (MVCPA) with authority to issue grants in its own name by providing funding to law enforcement
agencies for economic motor vehicle theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime enforcement teams; to
law enforcement agencies, local prosecutors, judicial agencies, and neighborhood, community, business
and non-profit organizations for the programs designed to reduce the incidence of economic motor
vehicle theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime; for conducting educational programs designed to
inform motor vehicle owners of methods of preventing motor vehicle burglary or theft and fraud-related
motor vehicle crime; for equipment, for experimental purposes, to assist motor vehicle owners in
preventing motor vehicle burglary or theft; and funding to establish a uniform program to prevent stolen
motor vehicles from entering Mexico. Under current 43 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §57.36, a
grantee must contribute a cash match of 20% of the total MVCPA award for each year of funding to be

eligible for MVCPA grant funds.

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
DRAFT—FOR INTERNAL DISCUSSION ONLY

03/28/24 ’c Exhibit A



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

TITLE 43. TRANSPORTATION Proposed Section
Part 3. Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Page 2 of 4
Chapter 57- Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority

During the 88™" Texas Legislature, Regular Session, Senate Bill (SB) 224 passed and was signed into
law. The focus of SB 224 was the detection and prevention of catalytic converter theft in Texas. SB 224
appropriated funding for the coordinated regulatory and law enforcement activities intended to detect
and prevent catalytic converter theft, and provided that the funding may be appropriated to the MVCPA
for the activities described in SB 224.
The MVCPA issued a Request for Applications (RFA) for SB 224 FY24 funding to solicit applications from
law enforcement agencies and taskforces to apply for SB 224 FY24 grant funding. Prior to posting the SB
224 RFA, law enforcement agencies and taskforces informed the MVCPA that due to the timing of the SB
224 FY24 RFA posting and the current FY24 budgetary cycles in their cities and counties, the law
enforcement agencies and taskforces would be unable to provide the twenty percent cash match required
under 43 TAC §57.36. Many of the same law enforcement agencies and MVCPA taskforces had already
provided a twenty percent cash match for MVCPA FY24 non-SB 224 grants. Lacking the ability to provide
an additional twenty percent cash match for SB 224 FY24 grant funding, the law enforcement agencies
and taskforces would not be able to be eligible for or secure SB 224 FY24 grant funding based on the rule
as currently written. Without the ability of law enforcement agencies and taskforces to secure such
funding, the legislative intent behind SB 224 would be impeded and unfulfilled. SB 224 recognized that
law enforcement agencies and taskforces are vital to the success of detecting and preventing catalytic
converter theft in Texas. The current rule has the effect of preventing law enforcement agencies and
taskforces from serving in this vital role due to budgetary constraints.
An amendment to 43 TAC §57.36 is proposed to provide the MVCPA board with authority to
address unforeseen grantee budgetary shortfalls by providing the board with greater flexibility in
adjusting the cash match percentage required of law enforcement grantees seeking MVCPA grant funding.

The proposed amendment would allow the MVCPA board to exercise its discretion in setting the

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
DRAFT—FOR INTERNAL DISCUSSION ONLY

03/28/24 Exhibit A
26



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

TITLE 43. TRANSPORTATION Proposed Section
Part 3. Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Page 3 of4
Chapter 57- Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority

percentage of cash match in each grant funding cycle by considering grantee budgetary factors. By
providing the MVCPA board with discretion to set the percentage of cash match or waive the cash match
requirement for a given fiscal year, the board can ensure that law enforcement agencies with decreased
financial resources will have a realistic opportunity to apply for and secure MVCPA grant funding in
furtherance of the MVCPA statutory mandates.
FISCAL NOTE AND LOCAL EMPLOYMENT IMPACT STATEMENT. Glenna Bowman, Chief Financial Officer,
Texas Department of Motor Vehicles has determined that for each year of the first five years the new
section will be in effect, there will be a positive fiscal impact to state or local governments as a result of
the enforcement or administration of the proposal. William Diggs, Director of the Motor Vehicle Crime
Prevention Authority (MVCPA) Division, has determined that there will be no potential measurable effect
on local employment or the local economy.
PUBLIC BENEFIT AND COST NOTE. Mr. Diggs has also determined that, for each year of the first five years
the new section is in effect, the public benefits anticipated as a result of the proposal will include increased
funding for the city and county governments of MVCPA taskforces to combat catalytic converter theft in
their communities.

Anticipated Costs to Comply with The Proposal. Mr. Diggs anticipates there will be no significant
fiscal costs for grantees to comply with this rule..
ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT AND REGULATORY FLEXIBILITY ANALYSIS. As required by the
Government Code, §2006.002, the department has determined that the proposed amendment will not
have an adverse economic effect on small businesses, micro-businesses, and rural communities because
the new section does not require small businesses, micro businesses, or rural communities to comply.
Therefore, the department is not required to prepare a regulatory flexibility analysis under Government

Code, §2006.002.

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
DRAFT—FOR INTERNAL DISCUSSION ONLY

03/28/24 ”7 Exhibit A



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

TITLE 43. TRANSPORTATION Proposed Section
Part 3. Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Page 4 of 4
Chapter 57- Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority

TAKINGS IMPACT ASSESSMENT. The department has determined that no private real property interests
are affected by this proposal and that this proposal does not restrict or limit an owner's right to property
that would otherwise exist in the absence of government action and, therefore, does not constitute a
taking or require a takings impact assessment under the Government Code, §2007.043.

GOVERNMENT GROWTH IMPACT STATEMENT. The department has determined that each year of the
first five years the proposed new section is in effect, no government program would be created or
eliminated. Implementation of the proposed amendments would not require the creation of new
employee positions. The proposed amendment does not create a new regulation, or expand, or repeal an
existing regulation. The proposed amendment may decrease the amount of cash match funding that an
MVCPA grantee is required to provide in order to be eligible for MVCPA grant funding. Lastly, the
proposed new section does not affect the number of individuals subject to the rule's applicability and will
not affect this state's economy.

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.

If you want to comment on the proposal, submit your written comments by 5:00 p.m. CST on MM, DD,
YYYY. A request for a public hearing must be sent separately from your written comments. Send written
comments or hearing requests by email to rules@txdmv.gov or by mail to Office of General Counsel, Texas
Department of Motor Vehicles, 4000 Jackson Avenue, Austin, Texas 78731. If a hearing is held, the
department will consider written comments and public testimony presented at the hearing.

STATUTORY AUTHORITY. The MVCPA proposes an amendment to 43 TAC §57.36 under Transportation
Code §1006.101. Transportation Code §1006.101 authorizes the MVCPA to adopt rules that are necessary
appropriate to implement the powers and the duties of the authority.

CROSS REFERENCE TO STATUTE. Art. 4413(37) §6.

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
DRAFT—FOR INTERNAL DISCUSSION ONLY

03/28/24 )8 Exhibit A



s
g}rﬁ"“

MOTOR VEHICLE

Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

pREc\';EI:TErou BRIEFING ITEM
AUTHORITY

To: MVCPA Board

From: Roland D. Luna Sr., Deputy Executive Director
Agenda ltem: 8

Subject: Texas DMV Regional Service Center update

RECOMMENDATION
Briefing Only.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide an update related to TXDMV Regional Service Centers.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Deputy Executive Director Luna will provide an update related to continued enhancements in the TXDMV Regional Service
Centers in many geographic parts of Texas. The Texas DMV continues to work closely with the MVCPA in an effort to better

serve Texas and the needs for 68A Inspections.



MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

e ACTION ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: MVCPA Board

From: Herman Adair, MVCPA Senior Trainer
Agenda ltem: 9

Subject: MVCPA Logo Redesign review and selection

RECOMMENDATION
Action ltem.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide an opportunity for the MVCPA Logo to be redesigned.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Below are seven recommendations for your consideration from MVCPA Staff and MVCPA Taskforces throughout the state.




Motor Vehicle
- Crime Prevention
Authority

MOTOR VERICLE
CRIME PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

31



MOTOR VEHICLE

CRIME PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

32



33



MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

pREc\';g:ldTIEroN BRIEFING ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: MVCPA Board

From: Earl Pence, Deputy Director
Agenda Iltem: 10

Subject: MVCPA Training Section Update

RECOMMENDATION
Briefing Only.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide awareness of all activities related to the MVCPA Training Section.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Deputy Director Pence and his training team will provide an update related to training, social media outreach, major
purchase’s, and advertising.




MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

e ACTION ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: MVCPA Board

From: Sharon Jones, Major

Agenda ltem: 11

Subject: MVCPA 2025 Conference Venue recommendation and selection

RECOMMENDATION
Action ltem.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide ability for the MVCPA Conference Venue to be recommended and a selection made for future planning.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Major Sharon Jones will provide a venue recommendation for the MVCPA 2025 Conference.




MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

PRECVE’{EI::'IFI'ON BRIEFING ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: MVCPA Board

From: William Diggs, Director

Agenda ltem: 12

Subject: Proposed Statutory Change to Expand Required 68-A Inspections

RECOMMENDATION
Briefing Only.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide an overview of draft statutory amendments developed by staff for consideration by the 89t Texas

Legislature. TXDMV, in consultation with the MVCPA Board Chairman, is considering a statutory change to the types of
motor vehicle processes requiring a 68-A Inspection.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
N/A

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
The 89th Texas Legislature convenes in regular session on January 14, 2025. Transportation Code Section 1001.025

authorizes the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles (TxDMV) Board to recommend to the legislature statutory changes
that would improve department operations.

One of the proposed recommendations is to seek authorization for the potential expansion of situations in which the
department requires a 68-A inspection. MVCPA Director William Diggs and Deputy Executive Director Roland D. Luna, Sr.
met with Chief Rodriguez to explain the need to expand rulemaking authority for required 68-A Inspections. The proposed
rule authority would address 68-A Inspection situations that are not clearly defined in statute but could help reduce
fraudulent activities or identify cases of vehicle theft.

If the statutory recommendation to expand 68-A inspections becomes law, Chief Rodriguez will assign Director Diggs to
chair a working group of MVCPA Staff and MVCPA Grantees to identify situations where a 68-A Inspection is required.
Director Diggs will coordinate activities for rule proposal and adoption by the TxDMV Board. The proposed statutory
change for 68-A Inspection would further prevent fraud and reduce auto theft in Texas.

See attached next page:



89R Staff Legislative Proposals DRAFT June 4, 2024

Title Act Items

New Proposal

Rulemaking Authorization to Expand Required 68A Inspections.

The department’s authority to require vehicle identification number (aka 68A) inspections in cases other than
those in statute is unclear. Clarifying in Section 501.032, Transportation Code, that the department clearly can
adoptrules to require inspections in additional cases will ensure there is flexibility to better prevent fraudulent
transactions and identify potentially stolen vehicles.

Sec. 501.032. IDENTIFICATION NUMBER INSPECTION REQUIRED. (a) [FA

Ay i mertE—e } y RER e 1A motor vehicle,
trailer, or semitrailer must have an identification number inspection under
Section 501.0321 if:

(1) the department does not have a motor vehicle record for the
motor vehicle, trailer, or semitrailer in the department's registration and
title system, and the owner of the motor vehicle, trailer, or semitrailer 1is
filing a bond with the department under Section 501.053;

(2) the motor vehicle, trailer, or semitrailer was last titled or
registered outside of the United States and imported into the United States; or

(3) the owner or person claiming ownership requires an assigned
or reassigned identification number under Section 501.033.

(a=1) The department may establish by rule additional categories of
motor vehicles, trailers, or semitrailers requiring an identification number
inspection under Section 501.0321 that are not specified in this section.

(b) An active duty member of a branch of the United States armed forces,
or an immediate family member of such a member, returning to Texas with
acceptable proof of the active duty status is exempt from an identification
number inspection required under Subsection (a) (2).



https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TN&Value=501.0321
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TN&Value=501.053
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TN&Value=501.033

MOTOR VEHICLE Board Meeting Date: 7/19/2024

e ACTION ITEM

AUTHORITY

To: MVCPA Board

From: Sterling Fielder, MVCPA Auditor and Lauren Williams, MVCPA Auditor
Agenda ltem: 13

Subject: FY-24 Supplanting report conducted by MVCPA Audit Section

RECOMMENDATION
Action Item.

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
To provide an overview of a Supplanting Audit conducted in the last few months by the MVCPA Audit Team which has

determined that some MVCPA Grantees have supplanted.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
TBD

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION
Ms. Fielder and Ms. Williams will provide an overview of their findings and provide the MVCPA Board with possible

remedies. The grantees determined to have supplanted have also been encouraged to attend todays meeting and provide
any additional information or their solution to remedy the findings.



Or Tmﬂ""

MOTOR VEHICLE
CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

MVCPA FY2022
and FY2023
Supplanting

Process




Supplanting Definition
Texas Administrative Code
TITLE 43 TRANSPORTATION
PART 3 MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY
CHAPTER 57 MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY
RULE §57.9 Nonsupplanting Requirement

(a) State funds provided by this Act shall not be used to supplant state or local funds.
(b) Supplanting means the replacement of other funds with Motor Vehicle Crime
Prevention Authority (MVCPA) grant funds. It shall also include using existing
resources already available to a program activity as cash match.

(c) Positions which existed prior to new grant award approval and were funded from
any source other than MVCPA grant funds are not eligible for grant funding or to be
used as cash match.

(d) If a grant program is reduced by 20% or more from the previous year, and as a
result, grant funded or match positions are transferred to other duties for the grant
year, they may be returned to grant funding in the subsequent grant year. This
exception is not available for any positions that have not been grant funded or used as
match for more than one grant year.

(e) Each grantee shall certify that MVCPA funds have not been used to replace state
or local funds that would have been available in the absence of MVCPA funds. The
certification shall be incorporated in each grantee's expenditure report.

Source Note: The provisions of this §57.9 adopted to be effective January 21, 1993,
18 TexReg 159; transferred effective February 24, 1998, as published in the Texas
Register March 6, 1998, 23 TexReg 2399; amended to be effective November 14,
1999, 24 TexReg 10146; amended to be effective December 10, 2007, 32 TexReg
9132; amended to be effective March 20, 2016, 41 TexReg 1977; amended to be
effective March 1, 2020, 45 TexReg 1443

R ST
MOTOR VEHICLE
CRIME

PREVENTION
AUTHORITY




A
7C @

Or 7 Eﬂf,

Bac kg round MOTOR VEHICLE

CRIME
PREVENTION

Through 2017, supplanting was a concern and was tested annually. AUTHORITY

After 2017, due in part to the implementation of GMTS and the requirement that cash
match could not be reduced (more than 5% or proportionally to the amount of the state
grant funds), the need to test for supplanting was eliminated.

» From FY2021 to FY2022, the MVCPA Board allowed a reduction in the match rate to 20%.
At the time, it was mentioned that this could impact supplanting.

» Most grantees understood that the supplanting rules had not changed and moved the
cash match “overage” to in-kind match. This demonstrated that the total local
contribution made by the grantees was not reduced year over year.




Initial Supplanting Test

MOTOR VEHICLE
CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

» InFY2022, the allowance of match rate reductions required supplanting testing to
be resumed.

» Typically, year end financial statements are required to accurately determine
expenditures. These financial statements are not available until Q2 of the
following fiscal year (FY23). Because FY23 year end close out was delayed, we
included FY23 in the supplanting test.

» Iltwas determined during the initial review that 15 grantees were in the range of
possibility for supplanting (see next slide).



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

FY22 and FY23 Supplanting Test

MOTOR VEHICLE
CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

A B C D E F GH | J K L M 0 P Q
o23Funds | 2023Cash  CashMatch Changeln c'::tﬁ'" 022 Funds | 2022Cash CashMatch % I:'::ti Change in Match Jo21Fungs | 2021Cash CashMatch Changeln c'::tﬁ'"
Requested Match % (YE actual Match % Amount From Requested Match (YE actual % From  Amount From PY Requested Match % (YE actual Match % Amount From
Requested Cash Match) From PY PY Requested Cash Match) PY Requested Cash Match) From PY PY
City of Austin 411,300 175,841 411,300 175,841 414,319 166,601
City of Beaumont 583,951 137,000 583,951 137,000 . -44.9% $ (210,887.00) 1 508,623 347,887
City of Brownsville 1,020,922 776,177 1,020,922 776,177 76.0% -33.0% $ (193,638.00) 2 889,225 969,815
Burnet County 220,894 65,524 220,895 65,523 29.7% -47.0% §  (82,003.00) 3 192,400 147,526
City of Corpus Christ 429,518 247,432 429,518 247,432 -123.3% $ (467,803.00) 4 395,356 715,235
City of Dallas 797,339 176,785 797,339 176,785 601,250 132,697
Dallas County 544,454 230,797 544,454 230,797 519,480 196,508 $(18,235.00)
City of Eagle Pass 138,059 83,638 138,059 83,638 -98.0% $ (107,062.00) 5 120,250 190,700
City of El Paso 975,265 378,420 975,265 378,420 894,145 378,420
Galveston County 518,201 223,525 518,201 223,525 . -9.3% $  (13,181.00) 6 451,354 236,706
Harris County 853,100 188,256 853,100 188,256 22.1% -159.5% $(1,160,591.00) 7 743,052 1,348,847
City of Houston 1,251,130 384,097 1,251,130 384,097 -108.8% § (950,994.00) 8 957,190 1,335,091
City of Laredo 756,565 441,969 756,565 441,969 658,970 446,700
Lubbock County 446,785 288,568 446,785 283,136 389,151 233,684
City of Mansfield 331,342 184,600 331,342 184,600 . -20.8% $  (36,098.00) 9 288,600 220,698
Montgomery County 372,720 250,101 372,720 250,101 67.1% -22.9% $  (42,002.00) 10 324,640 292,103
City of Paris 117,857 40,573 117,857 40,573 34.4% -10.7% §$ (5,800.00) 11 102,654 46,373
City of Pasadena 83,940 24,060 83,940 24,060 287% -802.9% $ (583,940.00) 12 73,112 608,000
Potter County 399,494 194,090 399,494 194,090 -17.5% $  (35,819.00) 13 347,960 229,909
City of San Antonio 815,785 581,881 815,785 581,881 769,600 561,746
Smith County 357,474 71,497 357,474 71,496 ; -38.4% $ (115,426.00) 14 320,146 186,922
Tarrant County 1,332,593 543,667 1,332,593 450,518 33.8% 1,101,871 434,411
Travis County 697,075 139,416 697,075 139,416 -46.0% $ (261,491.00) 15 607,154 400,907
City of Victoria 144,236 28,848 144,236 28,848 148,840 29,045




SO
Supplanting Testing

MOTOR VEHICLE
CRIME

» The Audit Team then tested for supplanting in six different ways for each of the PREVENTION
fifteen grantees: AUTHORITY

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

» Aftertesting the above calculations for the 15 grantees, 3 grantees were determined
not to have supplanted.

» The Audit Team then contacted the remaining 12 grantees and asked them if there were
previously undisclosed expenditures for the baseline and years in question. The
grantees were encouraged to review our initial assessment and to present any
documentation or rational they felt was applicable.

» Based onthe documentation provided, 5 grantees were eliminated from the possibility
of supplanting.

» This left 7 grantees with supplanting concerns, of which 4 were able to reduce their
supplanting amount by providing us with previously unreported expenditures.

YOY cash match amount in budget
YOY cash match percent in budget
YOY cash match actual amount
YOY cash match actual percent
YOY Match and in-kind amount
YOY Match and in-kind percent




Communication Timeline
MOTOR VEHICLE

3/15/2014: MVCPA sent initial request for additional information/unreported expenditures PREC\;QEIII:IA'FION

AUTHORITY

3/18/2024: Communication with grantees began

» Grantees providing ledgers and unreported expenditures, asking questions, requesting
clarification, and providing explanations and/or proposing new calculations

» MVCPA responding to questions, emails, requests for phone calls, updating calculations,
requesting new information and completing site visits

What we considered to be the “final” or most conclusive response was received from each of the
grantees (varying dates; please see below)

» 4/10/2024: Galveston County responded via email with explanation of misunderstanding

» 4/11/2024: Burnet County provided Burnet County only calculations/backup via email (supplanting
amount reduced)

4/18/2024: City of Pasadena provided new calculations via email (supplanting amount reduced)
5/3/2024: City of Brownsville provided final ledger to be analyzed via email

5/3/2024: City of Beaumont responded via email, confirming that amounts reported were correct

vV v . v Vv

5/23/2024: Harris County issued official response via email along with additional unreported
expenditures (supplanting amount reduced)

» 7/2/2024: Eagle Pass provided new calculations, reducing supplanting amount



Final Supplanting Calculations MOCLE

CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

» After reviewing all responses provided from the grantees, we determined the
seven grantees below appear to have supplanted in the following amounts.
Note: this is the smallest amount found, less a 5% materiality allowance.

FY 2022 FY 2023 Total

City of Beaumont $ 140,770.03 $ 84,97259 $ 22574262
City of Brownsville $ 141,035.66 $ 142,346.46 $  283,382.12
Burnet County $ 69,027.86 $ 63,690.04 $ 132,717.90
City of Eagle Pass $ 10,637.52 $ - % 10,637.52
Galveston County $ 19,251.06 % 5257.17 % 24,508.23
Harris County $ 473,859.82 $ 450,489.43 $ 924,349.25
City of Pasadena $ 5341.98 $ 120,207.68 $ 125,549.66

Total $ 1,726,887.30




How to Document Compliance

. MOTOR VEHICLE
Per Texas Education Agency CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

Any determination about supplanting is specific to the individual situation, and
general guidelines cannot be provided to meet the particular details of any situation.
Examples of the types of documentation auditors may request from an LEA to
demonstrate that the expenditure is supplemental to other federal and/or nonfederal
programs include the following:

» Fiscal or programmatic documentation to confirm that, in the absence of grant funds,
the grantee would have eliminated staff or other services in question

Board minutes/agendas with discussion of elimination of staff due to lack of state funds
State or local legislative actions

ltemized budget histories from one year to the next and supporting information
Planning documents

Actual reduction in state or local funds

vV v v v v Vv

Decision to eliminate position or services was made without regard to the availability of
grant funds, including the reason the decision was made

v

Size data from previous years and upcoming year

» Specific policies and procedures related to supplement, not supplant requirements




MOTOR VEHICLE

What Other Agencies are Doing

Federal Office of Justice Programs PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

Supplanting Defeats the Purpose

» The Office of Justice Programs provides the following example of illegal supplanting of federal grant funds:
“State Y bud?eted $1 million in State funds to be used for renovation of a particular prison. ... In response to
enactment of the Recovery Act, the State determines that it will use Recovery Act JAG formula funds for the
prison renovation, and will use the funds the State had budgeted for the prison renovation instead to
provide health services for infants and children. No additional State funds were added to the State budget
in any other law enforcement category. Under these circumstances, supplanting would have occurred, as
there would have been a decrease in “”the amounts of ... funds that would, in the absence of Federal funds,
be made available for law enforcement activities””

Supplementing Is the Point

» The Office of Justice Programs also provides examples of practices that are allowable, known as
supplementing. For instance, a hypothetical city appropriates $25 million for law enforcement activities in
iven fiscal year. In that same year, they were awarded Recovery Act JAG formula funds. They use the entire
%25 million for law enforcement as originally planned, then hire 5 new police officers and 2 new police
cruisers with the additional money from the grant. Because the federal funds were used “to increase the
amounts of such funds that would, in the absence of federal funds, be made available for law enforcement
activities,” it is considered supplementing not supplanting. It stays true to the intention of the award.

Penalties

» The penalties for supplanting can include suspension of future funds for the particular program where the
violation occurred, suspension or debarment from all grants, repaying the money awarded from the grant
and along with further civil penalties. In some cases, there may even be criminal penalties. The Notification
of Funding Availability (NOFA) states upfront whether or not the grant you are applying for prohibits
supplanting. If something is not clear, it is always better to be safe than sorry and ask questions using the
contact information provided.




What Other Agencies are Doing

MOTOR VEHICLE
CRIME

Texas Education Agency F;TJETV:&I:%N

» Penalty for Violating the Provision Penalties for supplanting are often
severe. All federal funds involved in a supplant normally must be
returned to the federal government. Since audits are usually conducted
after the grant period has ended, there is often no other alternative
corrective action available other than returning the funds.

MVCPA Actions

» Standard practice would be to recoup the supplanted funds. If the MVCPA
Board wishes to provide some relief or take other administrative action,
they may hear discussion at a regularly scheduled board meeting and
make a decision in open meeting.




MOTOR VEHICLE
CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

End of Presentation




Calculation Format: MOTOR VEHICLE

CRIME
PREVENTION
AUTHORITY

Net difference Between YTD Expenditures & YTD reimbursed expenditures (Cash Match)

+

In-Kind Expenditures Reported (TAMU)

Total Reported Local Spend

+ Any previously unreported expenditures

Total Local Spend

FY2022 Supplanting Calculation: FY2021 total local spend - FY2022 total local spend
FY2023 Supplanting Calculation: FY2021 total local spend - FY2023 total local spend




	7.8.24 MVCPA FY2022 and FY2023 Supplanting Testing Overview.pdf
	MVCPA FY2022 and FY2023 Supplanting Process�
	Slide Number 2
	Background 
	Initial Supplanting Test
	FY22 and FY23 Supplanting Test
	Supplanting Testing
	Communication Timeline 
	Final Supplanting Calculations
	How to Document Compliance�Per Texas Education Agency�
	What Other Agencies are Doing	
	What Other Agencies are Doing	
	End of Presentation
	Calculation Format:




